
Outlook

Re: SPRSG251392 - Application Extended Additional 30 Days

From Darby Kenyon <dkenyon@steamboatsprings.net>
Date Mon 12/1/2025 8:50 AM
To Walter Magill <walterm@fourpointsse.com>

Walter, 

In reference to the sign permit SPRSG251392 for 3350 S Lincoln Ave. The application resubmittal is
overdue and will be automatically withdrawn. In accordance with the DRT policy, the application fee is
forfeited with the application withdrawal. A new application can be submitted anytime online via the
CityView Portal. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you,

Darby Kenyon she/her
Planning Technician 
City of Steamboat Springs
970.871.8259
 

From: Darby Kenyon
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 10:10 AM
To: Walter Magill <walterm@fourpointsse.com>
Subject: SPRSG251392 - Application Extended Additional 30 Days
 
Walter, 

The sign permit application revisions notice was sent on 9/22. Since then, we have been in
communications with you and your team and so we are extending the application revisions timeline an
additional 30 days until 11/30/25. Once resubmittals are ready, they can be submitted anytime online
via the CityView Portal. 

Please reach out with any questions. 

Best,

Darby Kenyon she/her
Planning Technician 
City of Steamboat Springs
970.871.8259
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